From: Eckhart, Jeanne

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Thursday Site Visit in Culberson County, Texas and NM area
Date: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 5:46:09 PM

Crystal,

I think | misspelled your name in the first email, please see message below.
Thank you,

Jeanne Eckhart

Environmental Scientist

Water Resources Section
Enforcement Division/Region 6

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

1445 Ross Avenue, Mail Code 6EN-WR
Dallas, Texas 75202

Office: (214) 665 - 8174

Fax: (214) 665 — 7446

From: Eckhart, Jeanne

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 6:43 PM

To: 'Frank_Weaver@fws.gov' <Frank_Weaver@fws.gov>; 'travis.tidwell2@tpwd.texas.gov'
<travis.tidwell2@tpwd.texas.gov>; 'swittenbach@cimarex.com' <swittenbach@cimarex.com>;
'Lynn_Wellman@fws.gov' <Lynn_Wellman@fws.gov>; 'mike.bratcher@state.nm.us'
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'cyrstal.weaver@state.nm.us' <cyrstal.weaver@state.nm.us>;
'kvasenden@blm.gov' <kvasenden@blm.gov>; 'jamos@blm.gov' <jamos@blm.gov>;
'kent.waggoner@tceq.texas.gov' <kent.waggoner@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Lane, Willie <Lane.Willie@epa.gov>; Saunders, Jerry <Saunders.Jerry@epa.gov>; Webster, Susan
<webster.susan@epa.gov>; Smalley, Bryant <smalley.bryant@epa.gov>

Subject: Thursday Site Visit in Culberson County, Texas and NM area

Good Afternoon,
I am emailing briefly to follow up on earlier conversations | had with several different agencies and

representatives regarding a spill that was released into the Delaware River in Texas and New Mexico.
There are many different agencies involved and | have added the Point of Contacts (POC) from each


mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

to this email thread as appropriate. Please let me know if there is an additional representative that |
am missing. | will also reach out to the Texas RRC, as | did not get the POCs email today.

| wanted to inform you all that | will be on site during the site visit the company has planned on
Thursday 08/10/2017 and appreciate Cimarex for setting up this visit during their response efforts. |
will be in Midland, Texas tomorrow (Wednesday) at 2PM to meet with Cimarex representatives,
please let me know if you would like to attend. Otherwise, | look forward to meeting you during the
site visit, if you are able to come, and inspection and wanted to make sure you had my contact
information (see below) if needed.

Thank you,

Jeanne Eckhart

Environmental Scientist

Water Resources Section
Enforcement Division/Region 6

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

1445 Ross Avenue, Mail Code 6EN-WR
Dallas, Texas 75202

Office: (214) 665 — 8174

Fax: (214) 665 — 7446



